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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations'

FROM: Nunzio J. Palladino, Chairman ')

SUBJECT: TMI-1 RESTART PROCEEDING

-On April-18, 1983 the NRC staff advised the Comission that it intended on-

" revalidating" the NRC staff position, supporting TMI-1 restart, on the
management integrity issue. To assist the.Comission in examining its
decision-making options on the TMI-1 restart, please provide a written
statement explaining what " revalidation" means, and outlining the general.

program you intend on conducting in completing this review. Include in this
description a list of subjects you intend on examining further and the effect

.
that, completing this revalidation by May 6, 1983 may have on any other NRR
review efforts involving either TMI or_ other cases. Please provide this
statement by C.0.B., Monday, April 25, 1983.

cc: Comissioner Gilinsky'

Comissioner Ahearne'

Comissioner Roberts
Comissioner Asselstine
SECY
OGC

e list TMI-1 proceeding

I

;
s

8304260133 830422 ~
,

gDRADOCK 05000589
PM

,

t


